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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	964-5031
	RFP NUMBER:  964-5031
	

	Employee Benefits Consultant Services

	February 8, 2012

	Employee Benefits Consultant Services
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 24, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 24, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 964-5031 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

click on the following links that associate with the following attachment.

· 964-5031 Add 1 Attachment - Agreement.pdf
· 964-5031 Add 1 - Attachment 2012 Health Plans Agenda Item.pdf
· 964-5031 Add 1 Attachment - 2011 Health Plans Agenda Item.pdf


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 964-5031

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Employee Benefit consulting services
This addendum is based on questions asked during the pre-bid vendor’s conference on February 3, 2012 at 3:30pm at County of Fresno Purchasing.  All relevant questions posed at the bidder’s conference are addressed below.

1. Attachment E – Current Contract:  It was noted during the conference that “Attachment E – Current Contract” only contained an amendment to the Gallagher Agreement due to a clerical error. The agreement is attached and should be incorporated into Attachment E.

2. What benefits went out to bid in 2010 & 2011?

a. 2011

i. Health

1. County of Fresno (See attached Agenda Item – October 11, 2011)

a. The County did not request bids from fully insured providers.

b. Efforts focused on savings through the SJVIA and moving to a shared risk pool.

2. San Joaquin Valley Insurance Authority

a. Pharmacy Benefit Manager

ii. Flex Spending Account Administration (2012 – 2014)

iii. Deferred Compensation Consultant (2012 – 2014)

b. 2010

i. Health

1. County of Fresno (see attached Agenda Item – October 5, 2010)

a. Health (Non-Kaiser Plans)

b. Dental Services PPO (2011 – 2012)

c. Dental Services HMO (2011 – 2012)

d. Retiree Medicare (replacement of Anthem Blue Cross Private Fee For Service Medicare Plan)

3. How many meetings were attended in-person by the consultant?

a. The consultant participated in face-to-face meetings 19 times over the last twelve months. 

b. It is expected that the number of meetings may increase due to the lines of coverage going out to bid in 2012 (for Plan Year 2013).

4. Can the proposal include multiple options under scenario 2? (REF: On page 30, “Scenario 2 – Primary Health Benefits Consulting Services with Ancillary/Voluntary Benefits Consulting/Broker Services”).

a. Yes, the County is looking to bidders to submit options that may be defined separately under scenario 2.

5. Is the San Joaquin Valley Insurance Authority a “blind pool”?

a. It is understood that “blind pool” refers to access to individual claim information for each participating entity.

b. Currently, the County of Fresno has access to its claims information. The SJVIA will determine if that changes in the future.

6. How often does the County ask the consultant to assist with budget projections?

a. The County ordinarily requests this information once per year. 

b. However, the County expects the consultant to know industry trends and may be asked to make projections more frequently.

7. Does the County have performance guarantees in the current contract and will the County entertain them?

a. The County’s current contract (see number 1) does not contain performance guarantees and the County has not requested them in the model contract. The performance of all items in the scope of work is expected. Bidders may propose them as part of the proposal.

b. It was noted during the bidder’s conference that the County’s current contract contains the following language “Without Cause – Under circumstances other than those set forth above, this Agreement may be terminated by COUNTY upon the giving of thirty (30) days advance written notice of an intention to terminate to CONTRACTOR.”  This is also a requirement of RFP No. 964-5031.
8. Can the County reveal current commission/revenue arrangements for lines of coverage in force?
a. We are in the process of gathering this information; the question will be addressed in a subsequent Addendum.
9. Can said commission/revenue be reassigned by the County of Fresno to the prospective bidder?
a. This question will be addressed in a subsequent Addendum.
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